
 

 
 
 
 
 

OHIO TURNPIKE AND  
INFRASTRUCTURE COMMISSION 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

ISSUED: JANUARY 24, 2025 
 

To 
 

LOI NO. 4-2025 
 

REQUEST FOR LETTERS OF INTEREST (LOIs) FOR MATERIAL TESTING AND 
QUALITY CONTROL SERVICES  

PROJECT NOS. 99-25-11(12)(13)(14)(15) 
 

ISSUED: JANUARY 15, 2025 
 

LETTERS OF INTEREST DUE DATE: 5:00 P.M. (Eastern) JANUARY 29, 2025 
 
 

ATTENTION OF RESPONDENTS IS DIRECTED TO: 
 
 

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 5:00 PM ON JANUARY 20, 2025 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Issued by the Ohio Turnpike and Infrastructure Commission through Aimee W. Lane, Esq., Director of 
Contracts Administration 
 
 

 
____________________________             JANUARY 24, 2025 
Aimee W. Lane, Esq.,    Date     
Director of Contracts Administration   
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ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 5:00 P.M. ON JANUARY 20, 2025: 
 
 
Q#1 Where should proposers place page 2(ii) of the RFQ in our response? 
 
A#1 See A#2. 
 
 
Q#2 Can proposers place copies of all testing lab accreditations and certifications in the back of 

the document as an attachment?  
 
A#2 Yes, all accreditations and certifications can be placed in the document as an attachment.  
 
 
Q#3 Can additional guidelines be provided about the 17-page limit and content per 

section?  Where can we use the extra two pages and where should we not?  
 
A#3 The 17-page limit for responses to multiple projects was intended to accommodate item 6 under 

Part III – Project Approach.  Essentially, it permits an additional 2-pages to the standard 15-
page limit. 

 
 
Q#4 Per page 3 of the RFQ: Provide a description of your Project Approach, not to exceed two 

(2) pages, for each contract submission. How will these extra pages per contract affect the 
17-page limit? 

 
A#4 See A#3.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 


	ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 5:00 PM ON JANUARY 20, 2025

